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From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:07:25 AM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing III

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
34692

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
It is a very important topic and I felt a strong need to know more about it.

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Above Average

Question 7: What did you like about the class?

Strong interest among students, good information. Lively discussion. Instructor is very
knowledgeable and communicates well.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?

Specific steps to use to increase my online privacy; a way to determine level of password
security required for various websites, and useful method to create appropriate passwords.

Course Instruction Questions

Question 9: How would you rate the quality of instruction?
Excellent

Question 10: Did the instructor answer your questions?
Yes

Question 11: Did the instructor provide you additional resources?
Yes

Classroom Facilities and Materials

Question 12: How would you rate the textbook or handouts?
No Comment
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Question 13: How would you rate the classroom environment and seating?
No Comment

Question 14: How would you rate the classroom computer equipment?
No Comment

Course Improvements

Question 15: What didn't you like about the course?
Can't think of anything.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
Can't think of anything.

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
Previous Course

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
More on this topic.

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200605-ee57

2020-06-05

15:06:19

profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html

108.45.107.250





